## BYRON FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT MINUTES OF MEETING SEPTEMBER 17, 2018

Commissioners present: Conry, Hogan, Ludwig, and Vincer.

Commissioners absent: Patterson.

Staff present: Brunner, Gerke, Henkel, Herman, McCammond, and Tucker.

Guests present: none.

The meeting was called to order at 7pm.

Director Tucker suggested deleting Agenda Items 14B and 14C, Executive Sessions 2(C)(5) and 2(C)(11). LUDWIG MOVED AND VINCER SECONDED A MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS AMENDED. LUDWIG – YES, PATTERSON – ABSENT, VINCER – YES, CONRY – YES, AND HOGAN – YES.

CONRY MOVED AND LUDWIG SECONDED A MOTION TO APPROVE
THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES, THE REGULAR BOARD
MEETING MINUTES, AND THE EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES OF AUGUST
20, 2018. PATTERSON – ABSENT, VINCER – YES, CONRY – YES, LUDWIG
– YES, AND HOGAN – YES.

The correspondence was noted and discussed briefly. Todd informed the board that Chris Remhoff called him to commend the Forest Preserve staff on assisting with setting up the Tiger 10-Miler Trail Race that was held at the District's main site.

LUDWIG MOVED AND CONRY SECONDED A MOTION TO APPROVE

THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR AUGUST 2018. VINCER – YES, CONRY –

YES, LUDWIG – YES, PATTERSON – ABSENT, AND HOGAN – YES.

President Hogan reported that invitations to the focus groups have been sent out. Meetings should be setup in October and November.

President Hogan reminded the board of the upcoming special board meetings scheduled for October 1, 2018, and October 10, 2018. He also reminded them of state conference coming up in January 2019.

President Hogan opened the floor to District Department Heads to present their Staff Reports. Todd Tucker, Administrative Services-7:11-7:15pm; Mark Herman, Education Services-7:15-7:21pm; Russell Brunner, Restoration/Maintenance Department-7:21-7:29pm; and Matt Henkel, Golf Operations-7:29-7:40pm.

Michelle informed the board that the Finance Manual should be ready to present at the October meeting.

The Jarrett Prairie Center lower level renovation project was discussed.

Commissioner Ludwig stated that a decision on how to move forward will be based on the information from the bidding process; but, with the main floor renovations being so nice, there should be some renovation to the lower level.

He suggested having a Plan A and a Plan B for budgeting purposes.

The board thanked the staff for their input that was received via email regarding renovating the lower level.

Commissioner Conry asked if it would be better to spend the \$3M at the golf course or doing several other projects that would maintain buildings and grounds for a long period of time versus spending it on a basement renovation.

Director Tucker stated that \$500k could be spent on renovating the basement and the remainder could be spent on other projects that need to be completed. He also stated that if \$3M is being spent on one project, it should be spent at the golf course.

President Hogan stated that Exelon currently pays the largest portion of taxes received by the District. The board should be considering a revenue producing facility that will sustain itself and District operations if and/or when the Byron plant is shut down. The golf course was built for this purpose but needs other assistance in producing enough revenue to support itself and other operations.

Commissioner Ludwig questioned the status of the land swap that was done between the District and Basil Cascio. Where are the investors to build the hotel and banquet facility across from the golf course? The land is now for sale but still carries the stipulations included the contract for the land swap.

President Hogan stated that the District needs to be more vested in the community and maybe take the lead and first step in building a banquet facility.

Then, maybe the hotel investors along with other businesses will follow suit in providing other resources that the community needs.

Commissioner Vincer agreed that the community needs a banquet facility and the basement of the Jarrett Prairie Center needs some renovation. The District's mission was discussed. A banquet facility at the golf course would be "Recreation" and renovating the lower level would be part of our "Education" mission. Director Tucker stated that building a new facility would be a better revenue producer than renovating the lower level.

Commissioner Vincer questioned what other options the District has to produce revenue? Renting property to local farmers was discussed briefly.

VINCER MOVED AND LUDWIG SECONDED A MOTION AT 8:15PM TO CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER SECTION 2(C)(1) OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSION OF THE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, COMPENSATION, DISCIPLINE, PERFORMANCE, OR DISMISSAL OF SPECIFIC EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT OR LEGAL COUNSEL FOR THE DISTRICT, INCLUDING HEARING TESTIMONY ON A COMPLAINT LODGED AGAINST AN EMPLOYEE OF THE DISTRICT OR AGAINST LEGAL COUNSEL FOR THE DISTRICT TO DETERMINE ITS VALIDITY. CONRY – YES, LUDWIG – YES, PATTERSON – ABSENT, VINCER – YES, AND HOGAN – YES.

BYRON FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT MINUTES OF MEETING – SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 PAGE 5

CONRY MOVED AND VINCER SECONDED A MOTION AT 8:38PM TO COME OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. LUDWIG – YES, PATTERSON – ABSENT, VINCER – YES, CONRY – YES, AND HOGAN – YES.

CONRY MOVED AND VINCER SECONDED A MOTION AT 8:39PM TO

ADJOURN THE MEETING. PATTERSON – ABSENT, VINCER – YES, CONRY

– YES, LUDWIG – YES, AND HOGAN – YES.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Ludwig, Secretary Board of Commissioners

JL/mg